POGO PRODUCING COMPANY

O

July 6, 1992

State of New Mexico o
0il Conservation Division Cmae
P.0O. Drawer DD

Artesia, New Mexico 88220

Attn: Mr. Mike Williams

RE: Annual Gas Well Shut-in Pressure Test, 1992
NEL Com 1 I 9 23S 28E

Gentlemen:

Pogo Producing Company will soon schedule Annual Gas Well Shut-in
Pressure Tests for 1992. The referenced well is a marginal low
pressure well and will soon require a gas compressor to produce
into the gas sales lines. Each time this well is shut-in it
requires swabbing fluid from the well to restart productlon. Gas
production volumes decrease considerable after each shut-in period.

We request the subject well be exempted from the annual shut-in
test. Your consideration is certainly appreciated.

Sincerely,

POGO BBODUCING_COMPANY
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Richard L. ergﬁt
Division Operations Supervisor
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OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
£
APPROVED this 17 day of July, 1992.
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